Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held remotely by Zoom video conferencing on Tuesday 19th January 2021 at 7.30pm. (held remotely due to COVID 19 restrictions)

Present:

Cllr Cohn, (Chair), Cllr Barron, Cllr Berry (from 8.15pm), Cllr Booth, Cllr Dancer, and Cllr Wood. Ward Councillor Andy Brown (till 8.25pm) District Councillor Patrick Mulligan (from 7.50pm till 8.25pm) Mags Smith - Clerk 2 Members of the Public

- **177.20** To receive apologies for absence. Apologies received from Cllr Slade (personal commitment).
- **178.20** Recording of Council meetings The participants were informed that the meeting was being recorded and the recording would be kept for 14 days.
- **179.20** To receive any declaration of interest. Cllr Barron declared an interest in agenda item 192.20 – Update on the NDP

180.20 To approve Minutes of the meeting held on the Tuesday 15th December 2020 Proposed by Cllr Booth, Seconded by Cllr Barron, and Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 15th December 2020 were approved.

181.20 Adjournment for Public enquiries

• A resident asked about grit bins. The grit bin on Ings Drive was taken away about 13 yrs ago because it was cracked and was never replaced. The resident offered to buy a bin (£135) but wanted to know if NYCC would fill it? Cllr Mulligan would ask the question.

The Parish Council would request a review of all the grit bins/salt heaps in the village.

182.20 Reports from County and District Councillors

182.20.01 Cllr Mulligan reported that COVID rates in Craven were high but had come down slightly. People were asked to follow lockdown restrictions. There was 40% of normal traffic in this lockdown whereas in the first lockdown there was 18% of normal traffic. He had received the Locality grant form for the benches and has recommended a payment of £1,000, he would also give £200 from his Councillor Grant scheme.

182.20.02 Cllr Brown reported the first COVID death in Cononley. Figures are high: Pendle 647 per 100,000; Bradford 276 per 100,000; Craven 313 per 100,000, and Richmondshire 433 per 100,000. He praised the heroic work done in schools by teachers and staff.

Following the Planning Committee review, the new team are confident changes will be made.

Council reorganisation – decision should be reached in February.

183.20 To consider any planning applications received.

New Planning Applications –

2020/22196/VAR - Application for variation of condition no's 3 (Sewerage Disposal), 4 (Construction Site Management Plan) and 5 (Contamination) on original planning approval referenced 2018/19475/FUL granted 10 May 2019 - Former Coal Yard Adjacent To Leeds-Liverpool Canal Ings Lane Bradley

Resolved: No objections

2020/22245/HH - Proposed outbuilding - 1 Heath Court Bradley

Resolved: No objections

2020/22323/HH - Construction of porch and replacement of paving flags - 2 Lidget Croft **Resolved**: No objections

183.20.02 Applications granted –

2020/21928/VAR - Application to vary condition no's 1 and 2 of previous application reference number 2020/21543/MMA granted 04 May 2020 to allow a variation in the design of unit D to relate to revised drawings. To amend the foundation condition to relate to unit D as this is the only unit with impact on trees. | Unit 3 Enterprise Way Airedale Business Centre Skipton. – Approved with conditions.

183.20.03 Applications Refused - None

183.20.04 To consider any other planning issues. -

APP/C2708/W/20/3263172 Garage to rear of College Cresent, College Road Appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal of permission for conversion of garage to form 2 bed dwelling.

184.20 Financial Report.

To approve Financial Report and payment schedule for January 2021

Current Account as 21/12/2020 Deposit Account as 31/08/2020	£20,207.43 £13,865.20	
	210,000.20	
M Smith (Jan Salary)	25/01/2021	363.84
Adobe Editing suite	26/12/2020	15.17
HP Ink Account	04/01/2021	3.49
Scott Hincks (tree felling)	13/12/2020	300.00
Craven Stationary (certificate prt)	11/01/2021	12.00
Eon (Pavilion electric)	13/01/2021	62.02
YLCA (cemetery EROB webinar)	14/01/2021	22.50
Cllr Dancer (Good Deed Medals)	19/01/2021	100.00
- / -		

Total £879.02

Proposed by Cllr Barron, Seconded by Cllr Cohn, and **Resolved:** That the Financial Report and Payment Schedule for January 2021 is approved.

185.20 To consider quotations for insurance. Three quotes had been received and a report circulated. It was agreed that before a decision is made we go back to Zurich to ask if they can improve on their renewal quote. Renewal date 26th Feb 2021

186.20 To receive an update on the resurfacing of the Amenities car park.

Cllr Barron has spoken to contractor and, weather permitting the resurfacing will take place next week.

187.20 To receive an update from Northern Power Grid to move the electric pole at the Amenities area.

An email had been received stating that Northern Power Grid who are now looking at taking an underground cable from the Pole we discussed within the car park and

dismantling the existing overhead line which runs west from that Pole. The proposals are still with the design team for calculating and pricing, once this is firmed up they will ask the Parish Council for comments.

188.20 To consider any items regarding the Pavilion and Playing field.

Cllr Barron had spoken to the Chair of the Cricket Club with our proposal. They are generally happy with the proposal of £2,500 but would like that to include the rental. It was agreed that we could agree to this if the Cricket and Football clubs would take on some inside maintenance work at the Pavilion such as painting the changing rooms. Proposed by Cllr Barron,

Seconded by Cllr Cohn, and

Resolved: That £2,600 is paid to the Cricket Club for the grass cutting and they will pay back £600 in rental. The wooded area at the amenities would be excluded from the contract and left to go wild. The PC contractor would mow around the picnic benches. A review of this arrangement will take place after a year.

189.20 To consider any Environment Issues.

- To consider any payment for the stumps removal at the Village Hall. It was agreed that, as the work on the stumps had not been completed, no payment should be made, the contractor had agreed to rescind the payment.
- An update on planting the boundary at Matthew Lane. Meeting delayed
- An update on the work of the Bradley In Bloom group. The In Bloom group are unable to do much work due to lockdown. With regard to the tree roots which are entwined with stones, they will do what they can with them and reinstate the small wall.
- **190.20** To consider information from YLCA for taking the Village Hall management forward. No action will be taken on this item unless the Village Hall Committee is disbanded. If that happened, it would fall on the village to take over and if no interest is shown, the Parish Council will look at the possibility of taking over.

191.20 To receive an update from the Footpath Committee.

Cllr Wood reported that there was some rubble on the Dales Lane footpath. He will need to take a closer look to see what it is and where it came from. It was agreed to include a walk route in the next Bradley News and ongoing as there were many new residents who were unaware of the footpath around the village.

192.20 To receive an update on the Neighbourhood Development Plan.

Following a meeting in January with Cllr Cohn, Cllr Dancer, David Snelson and Mags, the amendments were done and the Plan has been sent to the graphic designer to tidy it up and add the LGS assessment. Rachel at CDC has been given details of the map changes and Cllr Dancer is working on the Equality Assessment.

193.20 An update on the Children of Bradley Good Deed project.

19 children/teenagers have been nominated in the Village for their good deeds during the first lockdown and throughout 2020. Some of the stories of how they had helped with family and neighbours were very moving.

Certificates and medals had now been received and will be distributed in a socially distanced manner. Regrettably a presentation at the Primary School could not go ahead due to lockdown.

194.20 Correspondence and items brought forward by the Chair.

Benches at the Amenities Area (grant application sent to Cllr Mulligan) Thanks to Cllr Mulligan for the grant recommendation. Michaella will start on fundraising but wanted to know that the Parish Council would be happy with recycled plastic benches? The PC thought they would be a good idea and low maintenance.

- Gritting of pavement in Bradley (there was a discussion on Facebook where
 residents were asking why the pavements are no longer gritted and the suggestion
 that the PC purchase a walking gritting machine and at least two residents offered
 to use it to grit the pavements during icy conditions).
 Gritting issues were discussed in the Public Participation and NYCC will be asked
 to review grit bins/salt heaps in the area. Also the salt heaps on High Bradley Lane
 need to be replenished.
 The Parish Council decided that a manual gritting machine would cause too many
 issues.
- Despite being reported last month the gulleys from the school up Mill Lane to High Bradley have not been cleared. They will be reported again.
- Cllr Cohn reported that the defibrillator at the Village Hall would be moved slightly to the left to make way for the new VH sign. New carpet tiles have been laid in the hall and the curtains have been cleaned.

195.20 Date of next meeting Tuesday 16th February 2021 by remote conferencing unless restrictions are removed by that date.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 21.00pm